Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Facilities Management
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please can you provide me with the organisation’s existing contracts relating to facilities management for each of the categories below:
A.      Property and Building Services Maintenance

B.      Cleaning and Janitorial Services

C.      Security Services- From building and car park security to prisoner escorting services

D.      Catering Services
For each of the contract above can you please provide me with the organisation’s primary/main contracts that are above £1,000.00. If there isn’t 

1.       What is the type of contract please pick from one of the categories above? If the organisation has a fully managed contract please state “Managed”.

2.       Who is the supplier for this contract? Please can you provide me with the contract information for each individual supplier?

3.       What is the annual average spend? Please can you provide me with the contract information for each individual supplier?

4.       What is the contract duration? Please also provide me with any extensions that maybe offered to the supplier.

5.       What is the contract expiry date? Please at least provide me with the month and year.

6.       When will this contract be reviewed? Please at least provide me with the month and year.

7.       Can you please provide me with the total number of sites the contract covers? An estimate will also be acceptable.

8.       What services are provided under this contract? A brief description will be acceptable

9.       Who is the main contact from within the organisation responsible for reviewing this contract? Can you please provide me with their full name, actual job title, contact number and direct email address?

10.   Notes: If the contract information provided is going to be expiring within the next 3 months it would be helpful to know if you’re going to renew or are planning to go to tender for  a new contract for this particular service.
Please see the attached spreadsheet which contains the data you have requested which the Council holds and is able to provide wthin the limit. Please note that we do not record contract review dates.  Contracts are generally reviewed approximately 6 months prior to expiry. This is therefore information not held by the Council. The names of the contract managers have been withheld under s40(2) of the FOI Act as it is personal data. Information relating to the different sites would take time to collate. For the type of framework contract involved, calling off by the services is not recorded centrally. All relevant Council teams would have to be contacted to look up and collate every time a different site was serviced. This information is exempt under section 12 of the FOI Act. If you would like to refine your request to bring it under the limit, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance
City Barrister & Head of Standards
1st Floor
16 New Walk
LEICESTER LE1 6UB 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
